Minutes of the Planning Commission Regular Meeting of Tuesday, September 17, 2019
Council Chambers, One Twin Pines Lane, Belmont, CA

ROLL CALL 7:00 P.M.
Planning Commission members present: Meier, Kramer, McCune, Majeski
Planning Commission members absent: Pyrz, Finley, Goldfarb

Staff Present: Community Development Director de Melo, Assistant Planner Shek, Administrative
Assistant Lynn

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Led by Commission Chair McCune.

COMMUNITY FORUM
Chair McCune opened the Community Forum.
No speakers came forward. Chair McCune closed the Community Forum.

COMMISSIONER ANNOUNCEMENTS / AGENDA AMENDMENTS
No announcements or agenda amendments

CONSENT CALENDAR

Regular Meeting Minutes September 3, 2019

ACTION: On a motion by Commissioner Kramer, Seconded by Commissioner Majeski, to approve
the Regular Meeting Minutes of September 3, 2019.

Motion passed 4-0 (4 Ayes, 0 Noes)

Regular Meeting Minutes for August 20, 2019
Moved to consent calendar for the October 1, 2019 Planning Commission Meeting.

STUDY SESSION- NONE

PUBLIC HEARINGS

7 A. 1902 Bayview Avenue (Single-Family Design Review)
Commissioners stated no ex-parte communications were made.

Assistant Planner Shek provided an overview of the staff report and a presentation for the Single-
Family Design Review to construct a 724 square foot second floor addition to an existing 1,475 square
foot single-family residence. The dwelling footprint will not change. Staff stated the Single-Family
Design Review findings are as noted: Public views are not impacted, there will be no grading required
on site, the proposed site is well landscaped and existing landscaping will be maintained.
Additionally, the project is in compliance with Residential Design Guidelines and Criteria. Staff
made the findings in the affirmative and recommended approval.

Chair McCune invited the applicant to speak.
Veronique Garcia, the applicant, did not make a presentation but stated she was available for questions.

Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of 9/17/19



COMMISSION QUESTIONS TO STAFFE
Chair McCune opened questions from Commission to staff or the applicant.

In response to Commissioner Majeski, staff and the applicant indicated the small flat portion of the roof
in the front will be removed, and due to cost, the flat roof in the rear will remain as it cannot be viewed
by the public.

Chair McCune opened the Public Hearing.
Gary Lachine, resident, indicated concerns with size of home and privacy concerns.
Chair McCune closed the Public Hearing.

COMMISSION DISCUSSION

In response to Mr. Lachine, staff stated code requirements for this size of addition and indicated the
applicant needs to meet 1 of 3 design criteria. The daylight plain is one of the criteria. Staff referred
to the dwelling elevations and stated the designer has indicated on the plans that the front and left
residential design criteria is being met by prescribed articulation at 43% which is above the required
30%; the rear and right elevation is addressed via a second story set-back. There are five resulting
bedrooms from this project which meets standards.

Commissioners reviewed the elevations diagram for the location of windows that were brought up by
Mr. Lachine for privacy issues. Staff indicated the windows in question, which were a bedroom
window and shower elevated window. Commissioner Majeski stated he appreciated the public
comments and noted that in this case, that the bedroom window is a “two-sided” interest, as both sides
will want privacy, and the bathroom window is high enough that it is not really a view window. He
also noted the home meets criteria and to the letter of code and stated he can make the findings.

Commissioners concurred and made the findings.

ACTION: On a motion by Commissioner Majeski, seconded by Commissioner Kramer to approve the
Single-Family Design Review for 1902 Bayview Avenue, Application No. PA2019-0053.

Motion passed 4-0 (4 Ayes, 0 Noes)
Chair McCune stated this item is appealable within 10 calendar days.

7 B. 2033 Mezes Avenue — (Single-Family Design Review)
Commissioners stated no ex-parte communications were made.

Assistant Planner Shek provided an overview of the staff report and a presentation for a Single-Family
Design Review to construct a 659 square foot upper floor and 34 square foot first floor addition to an
existing 2,037 square foot single-family residence. Staff stated the Single-Family Design Review
findings are as noted: Public views are not impacted, there will be no grading required on site, the
existing site is well landscaped and existing landscaping will be maintained.

Staff made the findings in the affirmative and recommended approval.

Chair McCune invited the applicant to speak.
Veronique Garcia, the applicant, stated the reason for her addition to create extra room for the dwelling.

Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of 9/17/19



COMMISSION QUESTIONS TO STAFFE
Chair McCune opened the discussion requesting questions from Commission to staff or the applicant.

No comments or questions were brought forth by the Commission.

Chair McCune opened the Public Hearing.
No speakers came forth.
Chair McCune closed the Public Hearing.

COMMISSION DISCUSSION
Commissioners concurred and made the findings.

ACTION: On a motion by Commissioner Meier, seconded by Commissioner Kramer to approve the
Single-Family Design Review at 2033 Mezes Avenue, Application No. PA2019-0055.

Motion passed 4-0 (4 Ayes, 0 Noes)

Chair McCune stated this item is appealable within 10 calendar days.

OTHER BUSINESS / UPDATES
Director de Melo stated he would follow-up with Commissioner requests for discussion of upcoming
Housing Laws, and the Planning Commission role for review of the Barrett Community Center Project.

ADJOURNMENT at this time being 7:28PM to a regular meeting of the Planning Commission to be
held on October 1, 2019. Public Notice as required will be issued in advance of the next Commission
Meeting.

Diane Lynn - Administrative Assistant

Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of 9/17/19



